
 

 

August 20, 2020  Set 1 
 
TO:  All Potential Respondents 

RFB 2013 Palm River Restoration Phase II East McKay Bay 
 
FROM:  Rachelle Jones, Senior Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Questions 
 
 
QUESTION: Is there an engineer’s estimate, or budget, for this project? 
 
ANSWER: The Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Construction Cost for the Palm 

River Restoration – Phase II East McKay Bay is $1,662,000. 
 
QUESTION: Could you please provide the relationship between the terms and 

conditions outlined in the solicitation and the terms and conditions 
found in Attachment 1 – RETSORE Act terms and conditions? 

 
ANSWER: All terms and conditions included in the solicitation are the 

responsibility of the contractors. These terms and conditions are also 
referenced in Attachment 1, which is accompanied by additional 
information with regard to the RESTORE act. 

 
QUESTION: Is this a certified payroll project due to it being a Davis Bacon Wage 

Rate. 
 
ANSWER: Yes. This project is subject to the Davis-Bacon labor standards 

provisions, which includes the requirement to submit weekly 
certified payrolls. 

 
QUESTION: Please provide the Structural Plans for Weir Structure S200 as 

referenced on plan sheet 33. 
 
ANSWER: Please see the attached Structural Plans (2 pages). 
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